
Nov. 17th

 Clndian Affaire

(B.C. Records)

pert 1.C.

Nov. 30th 1933

Dear Sir:

te achnowledge recei,
of your letter in regard to an applicat

by Robert P.Clifton, of the Hartley

band in this adenoy, for ae&bership inte
thue Conox

In view of the fact that his

father is at present opposed to his son'

action and there are diferentes in the

family, I would auggest that the application

be deferred for the present.

Yours truly,

WEC JJ

B.C.

RG 10, Vol. 10,875

Shannonensile No. 4,
Part B

CANAN,

Conclusu.


